AMENDMENT # 2 TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN OWNER AND ARCHITECT
FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

In accordance with the agreement dated: February 10, 2012

Between The School Board of Sarasota County, Florida and the Architect:

TOTeMS Architecture, Inc.
2168 Main St.
Sarasota, Florida 34237

For the Project: Laurel Nokomis School — HVAC Renovation

Authorization is approved to proceed with additional services as described below:

1. Provide electrical design documents, project management and construction
administration services for the Classroom of Tomosrow (COT) technology

ME3 = $1,100.00 (See attached back-up)
TOTeMS = $ 330.00 (3 hours at $110.00/hr.)
Total = $1,430.00

The cost of the aforementioned additional services shall be lump sum amount of $1,430.00

Except as otherwise specifically modified by this Amendment, the rights and obligations of
the-parties, as contained in the Agreement Between Owner and Architect for Design and
Construction Administration Services remain in full force and effect.

ARCHITECT OWNER
Submittedi;a/\w/ Approved ___ Disapproved by:

{signature}

Caroline Zucker, Chair

{inseri date signad}
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February 10, 2012

Arif Abdulla, AIA
TOTeMS Architecture, Inc.
2168 Main Street

Sarasota, Fl 34237

Re:  LNS Classroom of Tomorrow Electrical Infrastructure Design

Dear Arif,

MES3 Consulting Engineers appreciates the opportunity to provide professional engineering design
services for your review on the above subject project and submits the following work authorization for
yOur review:

The scope of work is to provide the electrical power, data and electrical infrastructure design for two
classrooms in order to provide the requirements for the Classroom of Tomorrow program. The scope

of work will one design meeting with the Owner, electrical engineering design and close out
documentation.

The Client shall provide the required number of signed and sealed drawings as required by the Client
for submission. The fee to provide this scope of services shall be a lump sum amount of $1,100.00.

Thank you for the opportunity.

ME3 CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC. Accepted by: Totems Architecture, Inc.

Bryan P. Zapf, P.6. Feb 10, 2012
Signature Date Signature Date

Bryan P. Zapf/ Vice President Printed name / Title



